
From: Low, Scott <Scott.Low@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 October 2019 14:10 
To: 'TeamE2' <TeamE2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Schenke, Wendy <Wendy.Schenke@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: URGENT - FW: Planning Inspectorate APP/W1850/C/19/3228564: South West Of College 
Farm, HR2 OPN 
Importance: High 

 
Dear Ben 
 
Please forward the attached internal photos to Mr Roberts which were taken this morning. 
 
Please let him know that the first part of the building upon entering is much smaller than the second 
part with the suspended floor , although he should see that from the photos. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Scott Low 
Planning Enforcement Officer 
 
 
 
From: TeamE2 [mailto:TeamE2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]  

Sent: 30 September 2019 09:52 

To: Low, Scott 
Subject: {Disarmed} RE: URGENT - FW: Planning Inspectorate APP/W1850/C/19/3228564: South 

West Of College Farm, HR2 OPN 

 
Thanks Scott 
 
I will let the Inspector know. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Ben 
 
From: Low, Scott <Scott.Low@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 30 September 2019 09:12 
To: TeamE2 <TeamE2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: URGENT - FW: Planning Inspectorate APP/W1850/C/19/3228564: South West Of 
College Farm, HR2 OPN 
Importance: High 

 
Dear Ben 
 
Please inform the Planning Inspector, Mr Roberts that I have arranged to meet with the applicant’s 
planning agent at the development at 11.30am on Friday 4th October 2019. 
 
I will therefore look to obtain the required internal photographs required and email them to you on 
Friday afternoon. 
 
Kind regards 
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Scott Low 
Planning Enforcement Officer 
 
 
 
From: noreply (outbound only) <noreply@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 24 September 2019 08:37 
To: Schenke, Wendy <Wendy.Schenke@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Inspectorate APP/W1850/C/19/3228564: South West Of College Farm, HR2 OPN 

 

 

The Planning Inspectorate (England)  

Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN  

The Planning Inspectorate (Wales)  

Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ  

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from 

"gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming to be 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate  

Twitter: @PINSgov  

This communication does not constitute legal advice.  

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.  
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